
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, May 28, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.             Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
     Vice President                                             President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                            MAY 28, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS  

 Classified Employee of the Month for May 2013, Jacklynn De La Riva 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for May 2013, Roberta Noller 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Update on Implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports 

 

 Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Charter Renewal Petition for Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy 



 

 

DISCUSSIONS 

 Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII 

 

 Report on Selection of Superintendent Process 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - April 23, 2013 and Minutes of Special 

Board Study Session - May 7, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Third Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families 

Commission of Orange County for 2012-13 Program Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.6 Ratification of Mediation Agreements and/or Payment/Reimbursement of Costs Incurred 

for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.7 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of April 10, 2013 

through May 7, 2013 

 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013 

 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 

2013 

 

1.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-09230 MW 

 



 

 

1.11 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-10145 DP 

 

1.12 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-10385 DP 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Agreements with Westland Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc., and 

Hanover Insurance Company for Bid Package No. 12 HVAC at Spurgeon Intermediate 

School 

 

1.15 Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 2 General Construction at Franklin 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.16 Authorization to Reject all Requests for Proposals for Cellular Tower Management 

Services 

 

1.17 Ratification of Board Member's Attendance to California School Board Delegate 

Assembly Meeting on May 17-19, 2013 in Sacramento, CA 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education 

Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2013-14 School Year 

 

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2971 - Authorization to Support Comprehensive 

Federal Immigration Reform 

 

5.0 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter Renewal Petition 

 

6.0 Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2967 – Supporting Local Control Funding Formula 

 

8.0 Approval of Submission of 2013 Community Oriented Policing Services Hiring Program 

Grant Application 

 

9.0 Ratification of Consultant Services with Leadership Associates Executive Search Firm 



 

 

10.0 Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

for 2012-13 School Year 

 

11.0 Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees 

Association, Chapter 41, 2012-13 School Year 

 

12.0 Approval to Appoint the SAUSD Chief Academic Officer and Approval of Employment 

Agreement 

 

13.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

14.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 (One potential case) 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE CONTRACT – (Chief Academic Officer) 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE CONTRACT – (Selection of Superintendent) 
 

 



 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 

        District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 









Positive Behavioral Interventions 
and Supports (PBIS)

May 28, 2013 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services

Sonia Rodarte, Ed.D., Director, School Climate



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students



PBIS:What is it?
Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports 

• School-wide implementation of the best evidence-
based behavioral practices to improve academic 
achievement and behavior for students

ü Through PBIS implementation, student academic 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

ü Through PBIS implementation, student academic 
engagement time increases

ü By strengthening relationships among staff, students, 
parents, and community, PBIS teaches and reinforces 
pro-social behaviors, making students feel more 
connected to school

ü Reduces problem behavior



Number of US Schools Implementing 
PBIS School-wide since 2000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

20000

19,054

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10' 11' 12' 13'



Spring 2013 Progress Report
• 36 PBIS trainings with 442 participants

• 6 Social Skills trainings for Tier 2 behaviors

• 4 Discipline Trainings for Principals, Assistant Principals, and TOSA’s 

• 3 trainings for the PBIS data system (School-wide Information 
System; SWIS)

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• 193 site visits by PBIS District Team

• Reduction in year-to-date suspension and expulsion data

• 213 hours supporting classroom management and positive 
relationships

• 2012/2013 Cost for teacher subs & PBIS trainer: $137,840

• 2013/2014 Projected Cost for subs & trainer: $101,860



Climate 
Impact of Positive Discipline

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students



Myths of PBIS
Myth #1: PBIS is fully established at all schools. 
Myth #2: In general, most teachers are not supportive of 
PBIS.
Myth #3: The main focus of PBIS is providing five positive 

statements each time a student misbehaves.

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

statements each time a student misbehaves.
Myth #4:  Under PBIS students are not held accountable for 
bad behavior, i.e. no discipline, suspensions, and expulsions.



MYTH #1: 
PBIS IS FULLY 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

PBIS IS FULLY 
ESTABLISHED 

AT ALL SCHOOLS. 



Myth #1:The Facts

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students



Myth #1:The Facts
• 25 schools (Exploration cohort) are in the beginning planning 

stage

• 17 schools are in year 1 of training for kick-off fall 2013

• 5 schools are in training with Orange County Department of 
Education

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Education
– 3 are in year 2
– 2 are in year 1

• 7 schools who have completed the OCDE
trainings will continue training with SAUSD
to ensure sustainability
–High Schools: Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Valley
–Elementary Schools: Diamond, Garfield, Taft

Video Clip:
Rueben Acosta



MYTH #2 :
IN GENERAL, MOST 

TEACHERS ARE NOT 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

TEACHERS ARE NOT 
SUPPORTIVE OF PBIS.



Myth #2: The Facts

Through their involvement in the 
development of the PBIS framework, 
teachers demonstrate their support:
• Behavior Matrices 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Behavior Matrices 
• Major/Minor Behavior Flow Charts 
• Incentive systems
• Student recognition

Video Clip:
Villa Staff Developing 
Major/Minor Chart

Victor Millan
Interview



MYTH #3:
THE MAIN FOCUS OF PBIS IS 

PROVIDING 5 POSITIVE 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

PROVIDING 5 POSITIVE 
STATEMENTS EACH TIME A 

STUDENT MISBEHAVES.



Myth #3: The Facts

• Classroom management
• When positive adult-to-student interactions exceed 

negative interactions, positive relationships 
increase

• Schools develop 3-5 positively stated 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Schools develop 3-5 positively stated 
behavioral expectations

• By strengthening relationships among staff, 
students, parents and 
community PBIS teaches 
pro-social behaviors.

Video Clip:
Villa Students 

teaching about Pride 
Tickets



Myth #3

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Behavior Support 
Plan (BSP)

Behavior Intervention 
Plan (BIP)

Functional Analysis 
Assessment



MYTH #4:
UNDER PBIS STUDENTS ARE 
NOT HELD ACCOUNTABLE 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

NOT HELD ACCOUNTABLE 
FOR BAD BEHAVIOR - NO 

DISCIPLINE, SUSPENSIONS, 
AND EXPULSIONS.



Myth #4: The Facts
• Ed. Code and Board Policy mandate suspensions 

and expulsions for certain behavioral violations
• At the advanced PBIS schools (29):

– A flowchart for handling behaviors is developed 
(includes major and minor infractions)

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

(includes major and minor infractions)
– Office Discipline Referrals document major and 

minor behavior violations

Video Clip:
Martin  and Villa Staff



Student:_____________________________       ID #: Grade:_____Date:___/___/___ Time:___________

Referred By: ____________________________    Period: _____    

REASON FOR REFERRAL                    LOCATION
 Basketball courts Hallway

MINOR  or         MAJOR MAJOR  Classroom Library
Class disruption Cheating  Computer lab Locker room
Defiance/Insubordination Forgery/Theft  Cafeteria Lunch area
Harassment No show teacher detention  Field Off-campus
Inappropriate language Minutes assigned? _____  Gym Restroom
Property misuse Other  ______________________

         POSSIBLE MOTIVATION
Missing Assignment #_____  Obtain peer attention Avoid peer(s)
Tardy #_____  Obtain adult attention Avoid adult(s)
Dress Code #_____  Obtain items/activities Avoid tasks/activities

        ACTION TAKEN PRIOR TO REFERRAL             OTHERS INVOLVED
Assigned teacher detention Spoke with parent  None Teacher
Held parent conference Warned/counseled student  Peers Substitute
Previous Referral Other  ______________________  Unknown Other Staff

EXPLANATION/NOTES: _______________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Counseled (warning) 30 minute detention Date: ____/____

Conference/Phone call held with parent 45 minute detention Date(s): ____/____, ____/____

Santa Ana Unified School District
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REPORT OF INCIDENT

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION TAKEN

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Conference/Phone call held with parent 45 minute detention Date(s): ____/____, ____/____

Conference with parent being arranged Saturday School Date(s): ____/____, ____/____

Held in office balance of period Student suspended from class/school

Restorative option: ________________________ Other: __________________________________________
Apology (written/verbal) Essay on consequence of behavior to self/others Consult with school police
In-school community service (assist teachers/campus help) Counseling/intervention with _______________________

**Failure to return signed notice to discipline office the next school day before school or failure to attend any assigned 
detention or Saturday School will result in an additional consequence.

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

Detention Guidelines: Saturday School Guidelines:
Detention held in room _____. The program begins promptly at 7:30 a.m. in room 307 and
Students must be in the room within 5 minutes of the ends at 11:30 a.m.

end of the day. Students arriving after 7:45 a.m. will not be allowed to stay.
There is no talking. Each student must be in school uniform and have their 
Students must have homework or reading material. agenda, notebook, and school materials.

Students may bring a light snack.
___________________________________________ Supervision of the students will end at 11:35 a.m.  Please

make sure your child is picked up on time.

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

Administrator/Counselor Signature

Date

Date

Parent signature

Telephone number

Date

White - OFFICE COPY           Yellow - PARENT COPY           Pink - PARENT COPY           Gold - TEACHER COPY

Student Signature



Overview Tier 2 
Implementation Plan: 2013-2014

• Specialized trainings in Tier 2 Interventions
– CICO

– Social-Emotional Learning (SEL) Groups

• Mental Health Services

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Expansion of drug intervention trainings
• Gang Prevention/Intervention Program including groups
• Referrals to Shortstop Diversion and Shortstop 

Addiction Program
• Parents on a Mission Training Program



Overview Tier 3
Implementation Plan: 2013-2014
• Targeted mental health services
• Behavior Support Plans
• Re-entry program at Community Day School including 

wraparound services
• Targeted Intervention Training/Consultation/Coaching: 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Targeted Intervention Training/Consultation/Coaching: 
Mike Perry





Superior Standards Successful Students 

 

2012 – 13 
Third Interim Budget 
& May Revise Update 

  

 

 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 
 
 

 

May 28, 2013 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Today’s Agenda 

• Third Interim Budget 

• May Revise 

– LCFF Update 

• Multi Year Projection (MYP) 

• Next Steps 

 

 
Capital 2 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

FY2011 EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT   GENERAL FUND 

Purchased Professional and
Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies

Equipment

Other Expenditures

Other Uses

70.81% 

19.34% 

1.% 

1.% 0.9% 5.43% 0.55% 0.20% 

0.15% 

How is the Money Spent? 

Capital 

Personnel Services – Salaries 
 
Personnel Services – Employee 
Benefits 

3 

Over 90% Salary and Benefits 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Purposes of Our Spending 

Instruction

Pupil Services

Improvement of Instruction

Media Services

General Administration

School Administration

Business Services

Maintenance & Operations

Pupil Transportation

Support Services

Other Support Services

FY2011 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION  GENERAL FUND 

2.52% 

72.10% 1.81% 
1.51% 

6.35% 
0.70% 

4.44% 
4.28% 

0.69% 

2.49% 0.11% 

6.35% 

Over 88% Instruction and Direct Student Support 

Capital 4 

72.1% 

2.52% 

1.81% 

1.51% 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

What is the  

Third Interim Report? 

• Districts that submit a “Qualified” certification must also submit a 

Third Interim report 

 SAUSD filed a “Qualified” certification to the Second Interim report as 

required under Education Code Section 42130 [1240] – AB1200 

Provisions 

 SAUSD will provide no later than June 1, financial statement projections 

of the District’s general fund and cash balances through June 30 for the 

period ending April 30 to: 

o  The Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) 

o  The State Controller Office 

o  The California Department of Education 

Capital 5 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

2012-13 Third Interim  

• Authorization to submit Financial Report to OCDE: 

 Staff request that the governing board certify the District 

financial status as “Qualified” as part of the Third Interim report 

submission to the Orange County Department of Education 

 The Qualified certification is due primarily to the current 

Governor’s May Revision Budget and the determination that 

SAUSD may not be able to meet all financial obligations in the 

budget year or one of the two following years based on the 

District’s current revenue projections 

6 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Third Interim         

Projected Ending Fund Balance (Unrestricted Only) 

 
 

$s in millions 2012-13 

Second Interim $36.48 

Third Interim $37.71 

Variance $  1.23 
 

• Changes in ending fund balance are mostly due to: 

 Decrease in Revenue    <$0.08M> 

 Decrease in Expenditures         $0.77M 
 Salary adjustments (Certificated & Classified):         $0.95M 
 Employee Benefits related to salary adjustments:    $0.12M 
 Other adjustments (supplies, services, etc.)           <$0.30M> 

 Decrease in Unrestricted GF contribution                   $0.54M 

to Special Education 

   
 

 

 

    
    

 

7 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Governor’ May Revision 

• The Governor continues to propose a sweeping reform of the state’s 
school finance system with the LCFF 

• The Governor’s Budget makes no reference to current law and revenue 
limit funding 

– There is no direct reference to the statutory COLA 

• However, the Budget acknowledges providing a 1.565% COLA for selected 
categorical programs and sufficient funding to increase support for LEAs by 4.5% 
under the LCFF 

– There is no reference to the current 22.272% deficit factor 

• If LCFF is not adopted it is likely that current law will have some deficit 
reduction…this is built into our revised plan B at 18.997% per the Dartboard 

• Nevertheless, until state law is changed, revenue limits are the means by 
which state apportionment aid is distributed to LEAs statewide 

Capital 8 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

LCFF Developments 

• Governors Proposal 
– The Governor has maintained this as the hallmark 

of the budget 

• Senate and Assembly Democrats Proposal 
– Delay implementation until 14-15 

– Remove concentration grants and add to the base 

• The new accountability provision in both 
proposals may make the LCFF more restrictive 
and limit the ability of LCFF funds to mitigate 
the structural deficit in SAUSD. 

 

Capital 9 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

LCFF Accountability –  

What it does 

• Base funding for core services will decrease because current 
categorical programs that support specific needs (i.e., deferred 
maintenance, instructional materials) disappear under the 
formula 

• Of the $3.9 billion in categorical funding that will be absorbed 
by the LCFF, $2 billion, or roughly half already, supports 
general purpose categorical programs (these are our Tier III 
funded positions) 

• School Districts must absorb the costs of these services 
within the revenue limit equivalent dollars provided by the 
LCFF – the base grant 
– CSR funds currently flexible will become restricted with severe 

penalties 

– EIA funds used for supplemental positions may be more 
restricted when part of the supplemental and concentration grants 

 

Capital 10 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Common Core Block Grant 

• The Governor proposes a one-time Block 
Grant for Common core 
– $170/ADA – approximately $9 million for 

SAUSD (May Revise) 

• The District will be required to create a plan 
to use the funds over 2 years to address the 
technology and instructional needs of 
Common Core implementation.  
– These funds will likely be restricted and will 

 be reserved while developing the plan 

Capital 11 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Impact of Governor’s Proposed Budget 

SECOND INTERIM PROJECTION 

Additional Revenue 

• PLAN A - $5.5 mil (~$106/ADA): includes 1.65% COLA + 
increase in Mandated Costs 

• PLAN B - $10.0 mil (~$193/ADA): includes 1.65% COLA 
doubled + Mandated Costs  

• PLAN C - $19.9 – $22.7 mil (~$384 – 438/ADA): LCFF year 
one projection 

  

Budget Reduction Target 

• PLAN A - $21.0 mil ($26.5 – 5.5) 

• PLAN B - $16.5 mil ($26.5 – 10.0) working assumption for 
Second Interim 

• PLAN C - $6.6 mil to $3.8 mil if LCFF becomes law, likely 
unknown before June Adoption 

12 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Impact of Governor’s May Revision 

REVISED MAY 28, 2013 

Additional Revenue 

• PLAN A - $5.5 mil (~$106/ADA): includes 1.65% COLA + 
increase in Mandated Costs 

• PLAN B - $18.4 mil (~$305/ADA): includes 1.565% COLA + 
Mandated Costs + Reduction of deficit factor to 18.997% 

• PLAN C - $24.8 mil (~$360/ADA): LCFF year one 
projection 

  

Budget Reduction Target 

• PLAN A - $21.0 mil ($26.9 – 5.5) 

• PLAN B - $8.5 mil ($26.9 – 18.4) working assumption for 
Second Interim 

• PLAN C - $2.3 mil ($26.9 – 24.8) if LCFF becomes law, 
likely unknown before June Adoption 

13 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

$5,778

$6,107

$6,369 $6,344

$6,487

$6,699
$6,805

$5,778
$5,628

$4,947

$5,204 $5,150

$5,207

$5,512

$4,769
$4,700

$5,700

$6,700

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

D
o

ll
ar

s 
P

er
 A

D
A

Projected Statutory COLA Flat Funding Actual Funding Midyear Cut

Loss of
baseline 

Loss of COLA

Per Student Revenue Limit Funding (Statutory vs. Actual)
Santa Ana Unified School District

2012-13 Budget Act –  

Funding Per ADA: Actual vs. Statutory Level 

$13.6 
million in 
lost revenue  
                    
$266 below 
2007 

$52.6 
million in 
lost 
revenue 

14 

Tier III     $12.4 
ARRA       $31.8 
Reserves $7.6 

Tier III     $4.7 
ARRA       $32.7 

Reserves   $5.9 

Ending Fund Balance increases due to 
potential mid-year reductions that did 
not occur 

Tier III     $5.9 
ARRA       $23.8 
Reserves $16.1 

Tier III     $11.5 
Fund 17  $13.6 
Reserves $17.8 Reserves $41.9 

REVISED TO INCLUDE MAY REVISION PLAN B 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

2013-14 Budget Reduction Target  

at Second Interim 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 PROJECTIONS 

Balance of Required 
Reductions 

(in millions) 

2ND INTERIM MYP BUDGET REDUCTION TARGET $16.5 

CURRENT YEAR MITIGATION MEASURES (ESTIMATED ONE-TIME 
SAVINGS TO BE USED TO PUSH CUTS TO 2013-14 

2.0 (14.5) 

ELIMINATE SITE DISCRETIONARY BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 0.4 (14.1) 
REDUCE AP STAFFING AT HIGH SCHOOLS 0.6 (13.5) 
RESTRUCTURING OF EDUCATION SERVICES 0.4 (13.1) 
ELIMINATE VACANT BUILDING SERVICES POSITIONS 0.4 (12.7) 
ELIMINATE VACANT BUSINESS SERVICES POSITIONS AND SHIFT 
FUNDING TO CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 

0.3 (12.5) 

REDUCE SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL BUDGET 0.1 (12.4) 
SWEEP REMAINING INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS BUDGET (TIER III) 1.0 (11.4) 

REDUCTIONS REMAINING TO BE IDENTIFIED (SHOULD  GOVERNOR’S 

LCFF BE ADOPTED PLAN C REVENUE WOULD INCREASE BY 

APPROXIMATELY $10 MILLION 

(11.4) 

15 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

REVISED 3nd Interim MYP 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS ONLY 
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS  

@ 3rd  INTERIM 

 

2012-13 

 

2013-14 

 

2014-15 

REVENUE $315,012,100 $330,835,939 $334,315,112 

EXPENDITURES $295,997,778 $303,218,104 $310,922,711 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ($42,685,884) ($56,759,360) ($57,146,469) 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE (DEFICIT SPENDING) ($23,671,562) ($29,141,525) ($33,754,068) 

BEGINNING BALANCE $61,382,257 $37,710,695 $8,569,170 

DEFICIT SPENDING ($23,671,562) ($29,141,525) ($33,754,068) 

ENDING BALANCE  $37,710,695 $8,569,170 ($25,184,898) 

     COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:  
     NON SPENDABLE  $1,150,000 $1,150,000 $1,150,000 

     OTHER DESIGNATED $0 $1,020,039 $1,056,241 

     ECONOMIC UNCERTAINTIES $9,998,328 $9,722,671 $9,807,474 

     PROP 30 $26,562,367 0 0 

     COLA FOR 2014-15 PER SSC DARTBOARD 0 0 $6,334,354 

     TOTAL $37,710,695 $11,892,710 $18,348,069 

     SHORTFALL 0 ($3,323,540) ($43,532,967) 

Capital 16 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Current and Future Year Expenditure Reductions 

incorporated into 3rd Interim 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 PROJECTIONS 

Balance of Required 
Reductions 

(in millions) 

SECOND INTERIM MYP BUDGET REDUCTION TARGET $11.4 

MAY REVISION REVENUE ADJUSTMENT 8.4 (3.0) 
POST THIRD INTERIM EXPENDITURE PROJECTION REDUCTIONS 1.4 (1.6) 

REDUCTIONS REMAINING TO BE IDENTIFIED (SHOULD  GOVERNOR’S 

LCFF BE ADOPTED PLAN C REVENUE WOULD INCREASE BY 

APPROXIMATELY $6.2 MILLION) 

(1.6) 

Estimated Carryover for 2013-14 COMMON CORE BLOCK GRANT 6.0 $4.4 

17 Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

School Services of California, Inc.’s  

Financial Dartboard – REVISED 5/20/13 

© 2013 School Services of California, Inc. 

Factor 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Statutory COLA (applies to 

K-12 and COE Revenue Limit) 
3.24% 1.565% 1.80% 2.20% 2.50% 2.70% 

K-12 Revenue Limit Deficit % 22.272% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997% 

COE Revenue Limit Deficit % 22.549% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233% 

COLA for Special Education, 

Child Nutrition, American Indian 

Education Centers/Early 

Childhood Education programs 

(on state and local share only) 

0.00% 1.565% 1.80% 2.20% 2.50% 2.70% 

Other state categorical program  

COLA (including Adult 

Education  

and ROC/P)                          Tier I 

                                             Tier II 

                                            Tier III 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.565% 

1.565% 

1.565% 

1.80% 

1.80% 

1.80% 

2.20% 

2.20% 

2.20% 

2.50% 

2.50% 

2.50% 

2.70% 

2.70% 

2.70% 

Capital 18 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF LCFF 
(Assumes additional $6.2 million in 2013-14; $20 million in 2014-15) 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS  
@ 2ND INTERIM 

 

2012-13 

 

2013-14 

 

2014-15 

REVENUE $315,012,100 $337,035,939 $360,515,113 

EXPENDITURES $295,997,778 $303,218,104 $310,922,711 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ($42,685,884) ($56,759,360) ($57,146,469) 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE (DEFICIT SPENDING) ($23,671,562) ($22,941,526) ($7,554,067) 

BEGINNING BALANCE $61,382,257 $37,710,695 $14,769,169 

DEFICIT SPENDING ($23,671,562) ($22,941,526) ($7,554,067) 

ENDING BALANCE  $37,710,695 $14,769,169 $7,215,102 

     COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:  
     NON SPENDABLE  $1,150,000 $1,150,000 $1,150,000 

     OTHER DESIGNATED $0 $3,896,498 $1,056,241 

     ECONOMIC UNCERTAINTIES $9,998,328 $9,722,671 $9,807,474 

     PROP 30 $26,562,367 0 0 

     COLA FOR 2014-15 PER SSC DARTBOARD 0 0 $6,334,354 

     TOTAL $37,710,695 $14,769,169 $18,348,069 

     SHORTFALL 0 0 ($11,132,966) 

Capital 19 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Summary-Next Steps 

• May 28th  Third Interim Budget Report presented 
  for Approval 

• June 6th  Budget Study Session  

• June 11th  Adopted Budget presented for Approval 

• June 23rd  Board Report on Budget Reduction  
  Implementation 

• August 1st Revised Budget Adoption for Approval 

Capital 20 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Questions? 

DISCUSSION 

Clarification 

Concerns 

Questions? 

Capital 21 





 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII 
 

ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for staff to provide an update to the Board on each of the 
points on the concern. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its July 24, 2012 meeting, the Board was addressed by Valley staff and their legal counsel, 
regarding disciplinary concerns at Valley High School and requested this item on the agenda at 
aregular meeting. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For discussion purposes only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 
 
TITLE:  Report on Selection of Superintendent Process 
 
ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D, CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for Board members to discuss the proposed timeline and 
protocols with Leadership Associates.  This is the initial meeting with Leadership Associates. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Dr. Thelma Meléndez announced her retirement at the regular Board meeting of April 23, 2013. 
 
On May 7, 2013, the Board of Education held a special Board meeting where five search firms 
presented their proposals and later during the meeting; the Board selected Leadership Associates 
to lead the Superintendent and Interim searches for the Santa Ana Unified School District. 
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
    
For discussion and direction.                                                        
 
 
 
SP/cg 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1





























































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
May 28, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Third Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2012-13 
Program Year  

 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
PREPARED BY: Janneth Linnell, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Third Amendment to 
Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families Commission for Orange County 
(CFCOC) for the 2012-13 program year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The CFCOC has provided numerous awards to the District to continue providing health, early 
care, and educational opportunities to Santa Ana children and their families.  This contract 
represents an ongoing collaboration with CFCOC to support services for children ages birth to 
five at various schools within the District.   
 
The Commission hereby awards an additional $13,191 to the District in order to provide 
increased or additional services for the Early Development Index (EDI) project for the program 
year July 2, 2012 through June 30, 2013.  The additional funds will provide teacher 
compensation in the administration of the EDI student assessment instrument as articulated in 
item H. of Agreement No. FCI-SD-22. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
State: $13,191 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Third Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families 
Commission of Orange County for the 2012-13 program year. 
 
 
HM:JL:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Page 1 of 4 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FCI-SD-22 

BY AND BETWEEN  

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY 

AND 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES 

This THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (“Third Amendment”) is entered into as 

of the 7th day of March, 2012 (“Date of Amendment”), which date is enumerated for the purpose of 

reference only, by and between the CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE 

COUNTY, a public body and legal public entity (“COMMISSION”) and SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT, a school district organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

California (“CONTRACTOR”).  The Original Agreement, the First Amendment, the Second 

Amendment and this Third Amendment are and shall continue to be administered by the Executive 

Director of COMMISSION or his/her authorized designee (“ADMINISTRATOR”). 

RECITALS 

A. The COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR previously entered into that certain 

Agreement for the Provision of Project Services dated June 1, 2011, under which the COMMISSION 

granted funds for the “Project” described in Exhibits A, A-1 and B therein (“Original Agreement”). 

B. Pursuant to the Original Agreement, COMMISSION granted to CONTRACTOR 

funds to further the purposes of and implement COMMISSION’s Strategic Plan. 

C. On May 4, 2011, COMMISSION awarded $425,100 to CONTRACTOR for the 

period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012 ($175,100 for Early Learning Specialist Services and 

$250,000 for School Readiness Nurse Services). 

D. On June 1, 2011, COMMISSION awarded $400,000 for additional School Readiness 

Services for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.  

E. On June 1, 2011, COMMISSION awarded an additional $19,832.23 to 

CONTRACTOR to provide services implementing the Early Development Index (EDI) project for 

the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, and entered into a First Amendment to Agreement.  

F. On March 7, 2012, COMMISSION awarded additional funding not to exceed 

$1,650,200 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 and entered into a Second Amendment 

to Agreement ($350,200 for Early Learning Specialist Services, $500,000 for School Readiness 

Nurse Services, and $800,000 for additional School Readiness Services).  

G. On March 7, 2012, COMMISSION authorized a total of $135,000 to the school 

districts participating in the EDI project for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.  



Page 2 of 4 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

H. COMMISSION hereby awards an additional $13,191 to CONRACTOR in order to 

provide increased or additional Services for the EDI project for the period July 1, 2012 through June 

30, 2013, and CONTRACTOR desires to accept the additional funding in order to provide increased 

or additional services pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement, as amended by 

this Third Amendment.  The Original Agreement, the First Amendment, the Second Amendment and 

this Third Amendment are referred to collectively as the “Agreement.” 

I. The parties desire by this Third Amendment to amend and restate COMMISSION’s 

Maximum Payment Obligation. 

J. The parties desire by this Third Amendment to amend and restate Exhibit B, Project 

Budget. This restated Exhibit B shall replace the existing Exhibit B in the Original Agreement.  A 

copy of the restated Exhibit B is attached herein and incorporated by reference.   

K. Capitalized terms in this Third Amendment are as set forth in the Original 

Agreement, or as specifically defined herein. 

L. The parties desire by this Third Amendment to set forth certain modifications, and 

clarifications to the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing Recitals, which are hereby a substantive 

part of this Third Amendment, and in consideration of the covenants contained herein, 

COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR hereby agree as follows: 

1. Maximum Payment Obligation.  Additional funding of $13,191 is provided 

by COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR by this Third Amendment for a cumulative total of Two 

Million, Five Hundred Eight Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty Three Dollars and Twenty Three 

Cents ($2,508,323.23). Paragraph 16 of the Original Agreement, Maximum Payment Obligation, 

with respect to CONTRACTOR is hereby amended to read as follows: “The ‘Maximum Payment 

Obligation’ of COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall be TWO MILLION, 

FIVE HUNDRED EIGHT THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED TWENTY THREE DOLLARS AND 

TWENTY THREE CENTS or the actual reasonable cost incurred and paid for performance of the 

services whichever is less,” which amount is the sum of (a) the first allocation of $425,100  on May 

4, 2011, (b) the second allocation of $400,000 on June 1, 2011, (c) the third allocation of $19,832.23 

on June 1, 2011 for EDI implementation, (d) the fourth allocation of $1,650,200 on March 7, 2012, 

(e) and this  fifth allocation of $13,191 on March 7, 2012 for EDI implementation, as specified in the 

amended and restated Exhibit B to Third Amendment to Agreement attached hereto and fully 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

2. No Other Changes. Except as amended by this Third Amendment, the 

terms of the Original Agreement, as previously amended by the First Amendment and Second 

Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect as written and entered into between COMMISSION 

and CONTRACTOR. 

[Signature blocks for Third Amendment start on next page] 



Page 3 of 4 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR have executed this 

Third Amendment to Agreement in the County of Orange, State of California. 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF 

ORANGE COUNTY, a public body and legal public 

entity 

Dated:    By:    

Chair 

 

SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY 

OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DELIVERED 

TO THE CHAIR OF COMMISSION 

By:  

SUSAN NOVAK 

Clerk of COMMISSION 

Dated:    

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART 

By:  

James M. Donich, Commission Counsel  

[Signature block for CONTRACTOR on next page.] 



Page 4 of 4 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

[Signature block continued from previous page.] 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a 

school district, organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of California 

 

DATED: ______________________               By:  

            Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Superintendent 

  

 



 

Exhibit B 

Page 1 of 1 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

 

EXHIBIT B 

TO THIRD AMENDMENT 

 

PROJECT BUDGET 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

Funds Due 

07/01/11 –  

6/30/12 

Funds Due 

07/01/12 –  

6/30/13 

Funds Due 

07/01/13 –  

6/30/14 

Staffing  
$719,198.42 $707,430.00 $696,379.00 

Direct Project Expenses 
$66,674.97 $73,884.00 $71,744.00 

Indirect/Administrative 
$30,058.84 $26,977.00 $26,977.00 

Subcontract(s) 
$29,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

TOTAL FUNDS DUE $844,932.23 $838,291.00 $825,100.00 

 

MAXIMUM PAYMENT OBLIGATION: $2,508,323.23 

 

 



Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 

Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 2 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

STAFFING TABLE   
 

 

7/1/11 - 6/30/12 
FTE 

Salary & Benefits 

7/1/12 - 6/30/13 
FTE 

Salary & Benefits 

7/1/13 - 6/30/14 
FTE 

Salary & Benefits 
Position Title: School Readiness Project Coordinator 2.0 FTE 

$175,100.00 
2.0 FTE 

$184,685.00 
2.0 FTE 

$185,332.00 

Minimum Qualifications: Bachelor or higher degree from an accredited institution, Valid California teaching credential and Child Development 
Program Director Permit, experience working with early childhood student population, experience providing staff development and training to ECE 
providers, School Readiness Project Coordinator shall be qualified, knowledgeable and experienced in the areas of early childhood education 
theory, Kindergarten standards, developmentally appropriate practices, integrated service delivery, and community resources. 
  
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Position Title: School Readiness Nurse (School Nurse, Elementary) 2.5 FTE 
$250,000.00 

2.5 FTE 
$263,420.00 

2.5 FTE 
$264,346.00 

Minimum Qualifications:  Licensed Registered Nurse with a valid California School Nurse Services Credential or a Licensed Registered Nurse with 
a Preliminary School Nurse Credential with enrollment in a School Nurse Credential Program, certified in first aid and CPR; knowledgeable of 
current federal and state laws and regulations regarding the children through age 5 population and health constraints including HIPAA, FERPA, 
Education Codes, Title 22 regulations, and the Nursing Practice Act. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.2 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Position Title: Parent Trainer 1.0 FTE 
$75,866.83 

1.0 FTE 
$78,223.00 

1.0 FTE 
$78,386.00 

Minimum Qualifications:  Any combination equivalent to an AA degree and three years teaching experience in ECE setting and experience 
working and training parents.  Communicate in English and Spanish oral and written.  Plan, schedule, coordinate and implement EL programs to 
parent(s) with children 0 – 5 on effective strategies that support language and enhance school readiness skills development in home. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 



Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 

Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 
Page 2 of 2 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

 

Position Title: Data Entry Clerk 1.0 FTE 
$63,140.66 

1.0 FTE 
$65,000.00 

1.0 FTE 
$64,676.00 

Minimum Qualifications:  Data entry experience, bilingual in Spanish/English. Experience in AIRES and compiling student assessment data and 
other office support services. Proficiency in EXCEL. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

Position Title: Preschool Teacher 3.0 FTE 
$135,258.70 

2.0 FTE 
$102,911.00 

2.0 FTE 
$103,639.00 

Minimum Qualifications: California Department of Education teacher certification, college coursework in child development, experience working 
with young children. Experience in working with Hispanic urban population.  
  
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 
 

# of Teachers 

Attending Training* 

# of K Teachers # of EDIs 

completed 

Hourly Rate $ for 1 Hr 

Training 

$ for EDI 

Completion 

Total 

07/01/11 – 

06/30/12 

44 47 1292 $42.62 $1,852.98 $17,979.25 $19,832.23 
 

 
 

# of Teachers 

Attending Training* 

# of K Teachers # of EDIs 

completed 

Hourly Rate $ for 1 Hr 

Training 

$ for EDI 

Completion 

Total 

07/01/12 – 

06/30/13 

28 28 850 $42.37 $1,186 $12,005 $13,191 
 

 
 
 
Summary Table of Staffing Costs      

  
7/1/11- 6/30/12 

 
7/1/12 - 6/30/13 

 
7/1/13 - 6/30/14 
 

 3 Year TOTAL 

 
$719,198.42 $707,430.00 $696,379.00  $2,123,007.42 



Attachment 2 to Exhibit B 

Attachment 2 to Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 1 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 

Santa Ana Unified School District  
FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

DIRECT PROJECT EXPENSES TABLE 
  

FY 11/12 
Expense Type Amount 

Program: 
SNE/EL 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 

Category-
Classroom/Office 
Supplies 

$66,674.97 EL Annual cost for materials and equipment to support the work plan.  

FY 11/12 Total 
 

$66,674.97 
  

    

FY 12/13 
Expense Type Amount 

Program: 
SNE/EL 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 

Category-
Classroom/Office 
Supplies 

$73,884.00 EL Annual cost for materials and equipment to support the work plan. 

FY 12/13 Total 
 

$73,884.00 
  

    
FY 13/14 
Expense Type Amount 

Program: 
SNE/EL 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 

Category-
Classroom/Office 
Supplies 

$71,744.00 EL Annual cost for materials and equipment to support the work plan.  

FY 13/14 Total 
 

$71,744.00 
  

    



 

Attachment 3 To Exhibit B 

Attachment 3 to Exhibit B 

Page 1 of 1 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District  

FCI-SD-22, Third Amendment 

SUBCONTRACTOR TABLE      
 
Subcontractor Name and  

Phone Number 7/1/11- 
6/30/12 

7/1/12 - 
6/30/13 

7/1/13 - 
6/30/14 

1-2 sentence description of services sub-contracted.   
This table is for services outsourced to a third Party. 

Patricia Cruz   
(949) 885-6892 
 

$29,000 $30,000 $30,000 Ms. Cruz will provide mental health services to children, parents and 
staff.  Consultations will be available to families and children on an as 
needed basis.  Staff will also be provided with training and 
development in mental health. 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
Total Subcontractor 
Expenses 
 

$29,000 $30,000 $30,000  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 
(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 
school(s) listed. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 
development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 
trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 
and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 
planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 
overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 
and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 
Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 
school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 
provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 
the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 
 
DM:mb 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 
Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – May 28, 2013 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
June 7-11, 2013 
(Friday-Tuesday) 
 

 
Valley High School 
Culinary Academy  
2013 Cooking Up 
Change National 
Competition 
Washington, D.C. 
 

 
$1,500 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
Healthy Schools 
Campaign, High 
School Inc., 

and SIG grant)  
 

 
3 

 
2 

 
June 24-26, 2013 
(Monday-Wednesday) 
 
 
 

 
Santa Ana High School 
NJROTC Unit 
NJROTC Leadership 
Academy 
Irvine Ranch Outdoor 
Education Center 
Irvine 
 

 
$221 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 
NJROTC and 
student(s)) 

 
8 

 
1 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 
  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 
Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of April 10, 2013 
through May 7, 2013.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 
April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: May 8, 2013 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 10-APR-2013 through 07-MAY-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $6,388,002.25 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                         $81,088.98 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $14,750.44 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,636,044.74 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $166,528.73 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $325,842.68 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $49,716.97 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $86,870.00 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                          $20,550.00 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,278,451.95 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $31,413.50 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $8,665.77 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $291,464.73 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $3,826,985.84 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $85,049.60 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $14,291,426.18 

 

 
 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO               Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  

















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     May 17, 2013 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                           $4,823,079.55 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                          $3,154.78 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                         $1,346,313.05 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                $255,852.78 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                    $94,171.33 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                  $243,248.16 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                           $107,219.03 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                         $11,361,114.58 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                      $48,100.00 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $402,243.62 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                      $25,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

                               Grand Total:                   $18,709,496.88 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 1 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280000   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE             $590,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE             $863,734.66 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280236   ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO                        2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $355,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280300   STORAGE GUARDIAN, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    INFORMATION                $32,000.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $6,332.55 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $164.45 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,679.71 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $5,109.41 

 School Programs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY              $280.96 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY           $3,229.67 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                   $3,851.54 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                     $397.48 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,980.21 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 2 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILLARD                     $4,543.29 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH               $892.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SEPULVEDA                   $1,507.50 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $4,467.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $37,518.61 

 

 City Santa Ana                         GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $1,315.60 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,761.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $2,588.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $49,583.44 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $1,145.18 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $10,910.28 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $9,072.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 3 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY           $620.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,811.70 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY             $570.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY               $568.60 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $24,026.58 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $8,780.54 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $14,412.61 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $8,367.36 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $10,924.98 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH               $194.25 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $3,015.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $50,257.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,384.35 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL              $109.63 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 4 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                    $1,015.02 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280552   ORACLE USA, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION               $164,381.79 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280695   DUNN EDWARDS 

 Ongoing & Major     Locks Supplies     BUILDING SERVICES           $9,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280822   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC.                                   2012/08/28 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $72,000.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $80,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280888   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $36,156.15 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

280895   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT           $156,878.19 

 Our Schools         Services 

 

 281920   VERTICAL TRANSPORT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $150,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 5 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

282279   CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC                               2012/09/11 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for ENGLISH LEARNER             $4,890.50 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

                                        ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS           $9,098.36 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS          $72,483.22 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

282594   GLOBAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE, INC. 

 Property &          Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,000.00 

 Liability 

 

284155   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $175,898.11 

 Fresh Fruits and    Site Distribution 

 Vegetable Program 

 

284967   PCM3, INC. 

 OPSC School         Construction       SADDLEBACK HIGH           $268,486.82 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

285665   SILICON VALLEY MATHEMATICS INITIATIVE, LLC                2013/01/29 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $17,200.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 Title II-Part A     Consultants        ENGLISH LEARNER             $8,400.00 

 Improving Teacher   Instructional      PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

285964   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SIERRA PREPARATORY            $180.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  ACADEMY 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SIERRA PREPARATORY         $28,740.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          ACADEMY 

 

286264   MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy CE Active DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $32,000.00 

 Active Employees                       BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE         $142,000.00 

 Active Employees    Classified Active  BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $42,000.00 

 Active Employees    Management Active  BENEFITS 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 6 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286419   WESTSIDE ELECTRIC 

 Measure G Bond      Building           SANTA ANA HIGH            $107,219.03 

 Series B            Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286420   SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $742,626.79 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286428   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $250,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

286455   PCM3, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Construction       SANTA ANA HIGH             $53,157.16 

 Election, Series A  Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

286480   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $30,269.43 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286481   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $75,513.38 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286486   TANDUS FLOORING US, LLC 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $27,421.67 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286506   STONEWARE, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $26,000.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

286515   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SIERRA PREPARATORY         $96,721.50 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          ACADEMY 

 

286529   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT, CO. 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT WIDE              $42,294.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

286593   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       SPURGEON                  $133,115.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286594   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       WILLARD                   $250,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 7 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286595   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       LATHROP                    $41,734.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286618   SANDY PRINGLE ASSOCIATE 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $74,906.50 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286656   DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 OPSC School         Building           FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,982.39 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

  

 OPSC School         Building           HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $2,063.13 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           JEFFERSON                   $2,799.43 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $4,515.15 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MADISON ELEMENTARY          $1,487.93 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MARTIN ELEMENTARY             $670.48 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MONROE ELEMENTARY           $3,632.47 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MONTE VISTA                   $770.69 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MUIR FUNDAMENTAL            $3,669.68 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           ROOSEVELT                   $3,642.92 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $3,722.76 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                  $2,148.98 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY           $2,200.72 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 8 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286656   DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 OPSC School         Building           TAFT ELEMENTARY               $138.65 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           REMINGTON                   $2,861.40 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SIERRA PREPARATORY            $263.21 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School         Building           LATHROP                       $191.89 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE           $5,173.04 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                    $2,300.57 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                    $3,065.37 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           GARFIELD ELEMENTARY           $183.23 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

286684   PERFECTION GLASS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $55,120.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

286685   ACE ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $190,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286737   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL AND BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy CE Active DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $32,000.00 

 Active Employees                       BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE         $142,000.00 

 Active Employees    Classified Active  BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $42,000.00 

 Active Employees    Management Active  BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy CE Cobra  DISTRICT EMPLOYEE           $6,000.00 

 Active Employees                       BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $58,000.00 

 Retired Employees   Classified         BENEFITS 

                     Retirees 



 SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013     Page: 9 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286737   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL AND BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy CE        DISTRICT EMPLOYEE         $184,000.00 

 Retired Employees   Retirees           BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $20,000.00 

 Retired Employees   Classified Post    BENEFITS 

                     Eligible Retirees 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy CE Post   DISTRICT EMPLOYEE           $6,000.00 

 Retired Employees   Eligible over 65   BENEFITS 

 

 Health & Welfare    Pharmacy           DISTRICT EMPLOYEE          $10,000.00 

 Retired Employees   Management         BENEFITS 

                     Retirees 

 

286740   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $25,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

286741   MEL SMITH ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTA ANA HIGH             $39,919.09 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286747   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $27,179.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286750   REICH, ADELL & CVITAN 

 Unrestricted One    Legal Settlements  HUMAN RESOURCES            $44,995.47 

 Time Funds                             DIVISION 

 

286755   CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $39,918.68 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286777   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY          $164,607.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286780   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $77,334.93 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286781   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                  $165,232.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013    Page: 10 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286782   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $70,764.18 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286783   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY        $174,683.26 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286809   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $32,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

286827   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $71,001.11 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286845   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE              $1,297,872.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

286846   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                 $1,047,527.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286847   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY       $1,100,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286848   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $439,700.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286849   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $919,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286852   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE          $26,405.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

286879   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Carl D Perkins      Materials &        VOCATIONAL                  $3,800.00 

 Section 131 Career  Supplies/Software  EDUCATION 

 and Technical Ed 

 

 Carl D Perkins      Non-Capitalized    VOCATIONAL                 $28,710.00 

 Section 131 Career  Equipment          EDUCATION 

 and Technical Ed 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013    Page: 11 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286883   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $41,691.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

286902   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized   VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $6,213.28 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $23,573.12 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286922   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Capital Facilities  Building Fees      COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $35,860.00 

 Fund                Office of State    SCHOOL 

                     Architect 

 

286931   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect ROOSEVELT                   $1,650.00 

 Initiative CSI                         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect WASHINGTON                  $5,500.00 

 Initiative CSI                         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect TAFT ELEMENTARY             $6,050.00 

 Initiative CSI                         SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect MACARTHUR                  $10,450.00 

 Initiative CSI                         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect SANTA ANA HIGH              $5,500.00 

 Initiative CSI                         SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $8,800.00 

 Initiative CSI 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Building Architect HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $7,150.00 

 Initiative CSI                         SCHOOL 

 

286936   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HOOVER ELEMENTARY         $138,373.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

286938   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $185,689.15 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

286967   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT, CO. 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   EDWARD B COLE              $44,453.34 

 Fund                                   CHARTER SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-APR-2013 through 7-MAY-2013    Page: 12 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

286970   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $995,150.65 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286974   COMMERCEWEST BANK NA 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                    $52,376.35 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

286977   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $44,023.18 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

286984   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $600,000.00 

 Fresh Fruits and    Site Distribution 

 Vegetable Program 

 

286999   APPLE, INC 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SIERRA PREPARATORY        $176,925.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  ACADEMY 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Materials &        SIERRA PREPARATORY         $54,075.00 

                     Supplies/Software  ACADEMY 

 

287007   SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $742,626.79 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

287020   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT, CO. 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $73,599.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                       
May 28, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Ratification of Board Member’s Attendance to California School 

Boards Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 17-19, 2013 in 
Sacramento, CA 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification for the attendance and participation 
of Cecilia Iglesias at the California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate Assembly 
meeting held on May 17-19, 2013 in Sacramento, CA. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Ms. Cecilia Iglesias was appointed to serve in the position of CSBA Delegate Assembly 
representative to gather input and information, supporting and articulating CSBA activities, 
serving as an advocate for public education, and encouraging communication. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Funds:  $522 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify a Board member’s attendance to attend the California School Boards Association 
Delegate Assembly meeting May 17-19, 2013 in Sacramento, CA. 
 
 
 
TM/cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 28, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 

   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 

behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 

the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 

of the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

 

 

 

 
HM:AJ:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – May 28, 2013 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

HM:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Adams 

Elementary 

  $2,000  Adams PFO 

Ms. Fabiola Verduzco 

Santa Ana 

Field trips 

 

Heroes 

Elementary 

 $600 Heroes Elementary PTA 

Ms. Anabelle McClendon 

Santa Ana 

Student 

assemblies 

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

  $500 Kennedy PTA  

Mrs. Adriana Enriquez 

Santa Ana 

To cover part of 

the Playworks 

consultant fee 

 

Spurgeon 

Intermediate 

Ten violins, 

ten violas, 

five cellos, 

assorted 

instrumental 

supplies, and 

method books 

$12,290  Philharmonic Society 

of Orange County 

Ms. Rita Major 

Irvine 

School’s 

instrumental 

program 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

Two new 3/4 

string bass 

outfits, one 

refurbished 

4/4 cello, one 

viola, and 

five 

refurbished 

4/4 violins 

$8,000  Mr. Holland’s Opus 

Foundation 

Ms. Tricia Steel 

Studio City 

Orchestra 

instrument 

inventory for 

student use 

 

Communica-

tions Office 

 $5,000 SchoolsFirst Federal 

Credit Union 

Ms. Kristin Crellin 

Santa Ana 

2013-14 Educators 

of the Year 

dinner and recog-

nition ceremony 

 

Secondary 

Education 

Tables and 

chairs rental 

$1,069 Funny Party Rental 

Mr. Roberto Zavala 

Santa Ana 

Recognition 

ceremony for Top 

100 Scholars 

Academic 

Achievement  

 

May 28, 2013 

donations 

    $29,459       

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$101,795   

 

$131,254 

 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



GRANT SUMMARY 
 

 
 
Title: 
 

 
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 
Application for Funding for Funding for 2013-14 School Year  

 
Funding Source: 

 
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act  of 2006 

 
Due Date: 
 

 
June 3, 2013 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Patricia Carter, Director Career Development/ROP 
 

 
Amount/Duration: 

 
CA Department of Education will expend funds of $398,669 from July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2014  
 

 
Target Population (e.g., Grade 
Level/s): 
 

 
Grades 9-12 
 

 
Budget Impact: 

 
Perkins IV Grant Award : $398,669 
 

 
Indirect Rate: 
 

 
3.97% 
 

 
Personnel Impact: 

 
CTE administration, teachers and classified staff are involved in the administration 
of the grant. 
 

Survey Questions: 
 

None without prior District approval and parent consent 
 

 
Grant Program Description 

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins IV) authorizes federal funding 
assistance to secondary career technical education (CTE) programs for the seven fiscal years beginning on July 1, 2007, and 
ending on June 30, 2014. As a condition of receiving these funds, eligible recipients must submit fiscal year plans that 
provide required descriptions and assurances related to the administration and use of the funds.  

Goals/Objectives: 
 
 

The main goal for the 2013-14 program year is to implement a CTE program of 
study in the Arts, Media, and Entertainment Industry Sector, Media & Design Arts 
Pathway, at each comprehensive high school which: 

• Incorporates secondary education and postsecondary education elements 
• Includes academic and CTE content in a coordinated, non-duplicative 

progression of courses 
• Leads to an industry-recognized credential or certificate at the postsecondary 

level, an associate, or bachelor’s degree 
Activities: 
 
 

Ensure that all students have access to CTE courses and career pathways through 
the alignment of Common Core State Standards, curricula, assessments, articulation 
agreements, and professional development. 

 







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2967 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Supporting Local Control Funding Formula 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, the California Legislature is considering Governor Jerry Brown’s 8 

proposed reform of the K-12 school financing system, the “Local Control Funding 9 

Formula;” and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, Governor Brown has proposed the new funding formula based on the 12 

principles of subsidiarity, equity and transparency; and 13 

 14 

WHEREAS, the goal of the new system of finance is to modernize and simplify 15 

California’s overly complex and historically outdated system; and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, the new funding formula would hold Local Educational Agencies 18 

accountable to their local communities for implementing the Common Core State 19 

Standards, improving student achievement, making progress in closing achievement 20 

gaps, increasing attendance and high school graduation rates, and improving 21 

preparation for college and career; and 22 

 23 

WHEREAS, the proposed funding formula would provide a target base grant level 24 

projected to reach full implementation in seven years; and 25 

 26 

WHEREAS, the proposed formula would also include supplemental grants and 27 

concentration grants to provide additional funding to districts to address needs of 28 

English learners, students in poverty and students in foster care; and 29 

 30 

WHEREAS, all Local Educational Agencies in California have undergone severe 31 

budget reductions since the 2008-09, including unprecedented cuts to revenue limits 32 

and categorical programs but are striving to maintain and enhance much needed high 33 

quality educational programs and services for students; and 34 

 35 

WHEREAS, the proposed target level of the base grant for the new funding 36 

formula as well as the supplemental grants and the concentration grants ensure that 37 

needy students in districts like Santa Ana Unified will receive funding according 38 

to academic needs and not based on levels that were set in the 1970s according 39 

demographics and property tax levels pre-recession levels; and 40 

 41 



 

-2- 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District firmly supports 42 

the basic premises of the proposed Local Control Funding Formula and its reliance 43 

on local decision making and accountability to address the educational needs of all 44 

students. 45 

 46 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District calls for 47 

continued work on the enhancement of this robust funding system that aligns funding 48 

to ensure that all students are making gains in academic achievement across a broad 49 

spectrum of learning opportunities, including career and technical education, in 50 

order to keep California competitive in a global economy.  51 

 52 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at 53 

its regular meeting of May 28, 2013. 54 

 55 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  56 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 57 

By:       58 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., 59 

 President 60 

Attest: 61 

 62 

      63 

Clerk 64 

 65 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 66 

) ss 67 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 68 

 69 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 70 

copy of Resolution No. 12/13-2967, which was duly adopted by the Board of Education 71 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District at meeting thereof held on the 28th day of 72 

May, 2013, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 73 

 74 

AYES: 75 

NOES: 76 

ABSENT: 77 

ABSTENTIONS: 78 

 79 

By       ____ 80 

 Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk 81 

 82 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: 

 
2013 COPS Hiring Program (CHP)  

Funding Source: 

 
The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 

Due Date 

 
June 4, 2013  

Contact Person: 

 
David Valentin, Chief of Police 

Amount/Duration: 

 

75% of salary and benefits of full-time police officer /36 months 

with a $125,000 CAP 

Target Population (e.g., Grade 

Level/s): 
District-wide 

Budget Impact: 

 
25% of salary and benefits for three years 

Indirect Rate: 

 
Not Applicable 

Personnel Impact: 

 
Possible funding of two additional School Resource Officers 

Survey Questions: 

 
None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

The Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) is accepting grant applications for the 

2013 COPS Hiring Program (CHP) for the hiring and rehiring of additional career law enforcement 

officers in an effort to create and preserve jobs and increase their community policing capacity and 

crime prevention efforts. The 2013 CHP Grant provides for special consideration of applications that 

seek funds for School Resource Officers. 

Goals/Objectives: 

 
Funding to hire two full-time School Resource Officers. 

Activities: 

 

Direct services to students related to Gang Intervention and 

Prevention. 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Consultant Services with Leadership Associates 

Executive Search Firm 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of consultant services for the Santa 
Ana Unified School District with Leadership Associates Executive Search Firm. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The firm will provide continued work with the Board of Education in identifying priorities for 
the District in the selection of the highest qualified candidates for a superintendent of schools.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Fund:  $31,500 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the consultant services for the Santa Ana Unified School District with Leadership 
Associates Executive Search Firm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



 

 1005382.01007 
11233974.1 

Consultant Agreement 

 
This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Leadership Associates, hereinafter referred 

to as “CONSULTANT.”  

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT are described in Attachment A to this 

AGREEMENT.  

 2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT on May 8, 2013, and will diligently perform as required and complete 

performance within an agreed-upon calendar, which shall be incorporated into this document 

upon agreement. 

 3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services 

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at a total fee not to exceed thirty-one 

thousand five hundred dollars ($31,500) as described in Attachment B, titled Cost Analysis.  

Payment is to take place in two increments:  (1) $15,750 upon the close of applications, and (2) 

$15,750 upon completion of the search.  CONSULTANT will submit invoices to DISTRICT for 

each of the payment increments.  

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with 

approval of a DISTRICT representative. 



 

 2005382.01007 
11233974.1 

 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any costs or 

expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT. 

5. Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees that he/she 

and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which District’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited 

to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation.  CONSULTANT assumes the 

full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  CONSULTANT shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONSULTANT’s 

employees. 

6. Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, 

materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided 

pursuant to this AGREEMENT.  CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings 

obtained, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently 

accepted principles and practices of his/her profession. 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT by providing the other 

party with ten (10) days written notice.  Upon such termination, fees will be determined on a pro 

rata basis. 

 8. Hold Harmless:  CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) Injury to, 

loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out 

of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any person, firm or 

corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly or by 

independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for in this 



 

 3005382.01007 
11233974.1 

AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages referred to 

above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any 

act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any person, firm 

or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly or by 

independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

9. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.   

10. Assignment.  The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT.  

11. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations.  

12. Permits/Licenses.  CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT.  

 

 



 

 4005382.01007 
11233974.1 

 13. Employment with Public Agency.  CONSULTANT, if an employee of another 

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 14. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT, and any exhibits attached 

hereto, constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 15. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  CONSULTANT agrees that it 

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

 16. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for 

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 17. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by:  (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 

 

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Leadership Associates 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 50-855 Washington Street, # C-205 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 La Quinta, CA  92253 



 

 5005382.01007 
11233974.1 

 18. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 19. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 This AGREEMENT is entered into this 8th Day of May 2013. 

  

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D, CBO  Dr. Gwen Gross 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations   

Title  Title 

 

May 7, 2013  68-038 3653 

Board Approval Date  Taxpayer Identification 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0







































005382.01007 

11241897.1 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 28, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval to Appoint the SAUSD Chief Academic Officer and Approval 

of Employment Agreement 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board appointment of Dr. Michelle Rodriguez as 

Santa Ana Unified School District Chief Academic Officer and approval of an employment 

agreement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its May 7, 2013 meeting, the Board discussed the job description for the position of Chief 

Academic Officer.  Subject to Board approval, Dr. Rodriguez would be appointed to fill that 

position commencing on May 29, 2013. 

 

In addition, the Board must approve the employment agreement between the District and 

Dr. Rodriguez, a copy of which shall be provided. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve appointment of Dr. Michelle Rodriguez as SAUSD Chief Academic Officer and 

approve the employment agreement with SAUSD. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CH:nr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 28, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for May 2013, Jacklynn De La Riva
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for May 2013, Roberta Noller
	AIB

	Update on Implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports
	AIBS
	PBIS Presentation

	Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda

	Charter Renewal Petition for Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy
	Agenda

	Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII
	AIB Valley 5-28-13

	Report on Selection of Superintendent Process
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - April 23, 2013 and Minutes of Special Board Study Session - May 7, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder
	4-23 min 2
	Minutes 5-7-13

	Approval of Third Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	field trirp agenda
	field trip list

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Mediation Agreements and/or Payment/Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013
	Agenda
	Warrant & Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant & Expenditure List

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of April 10, 2013 through May 7, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-09230 MW
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-10145 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-10385 DP
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	1 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts

	Acceptance of Agreements with Westland Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc., and Hanover Insurance Company for Bid Package No. 12 HVAC at Spurgeon Intermediate School
	2 Acceptance Agreements Westland and Hanover

	Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 2 General Construction at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	4 Reject all bids BP2 Franklin

	Authorization to Reject all Requests for Proposals for Cellular Tower Management Services
	5 Reject RFP's Cellular Tower

	Ratification of Board Member's Attendance to California School Board Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 17-19, 2013 in Sacramento CA
	AIB

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Grant Summary
	Application
	Budget

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2971 - Authorization to Support Comprehensive Federal Immigration Reform
	AIBS 
	Resolution

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter Renewal Petition
	Agenda

	Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2967 – Supporting Local Control Funding Formula
	Agenda
	Resolution 2967

	Approval of Submission of 2013 Community Oriented Policing Services Hiring Program Grant Application
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Ratification of Consultant Services with Leadership Associates Executive Search Firm
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment-T.A.-Article I
	Attachment-AB1200-Article I
	Attachment-T.A.-Article II
	Attachment-AB1200-Article II

	Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment-AB1200-CSEA

	Approval to Appoint Dr. Michelle Rodriguez as SAUSD Chief Academic Officer and Approval of Employment Agreement
	AIB

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 5-28-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



